Patrick Cunningham

Health & Environmental Ser\nces Depariment,
Building Control,

Belfast City Council,

5th Floor,

9 Lanyon Place,

Belfast,

BT1 3LP

1st September 2016

Dear Sir

‘

Appendix 6

Keeping Peop[e Safe

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) (NI) ORDER 1985: LICENSING OF

PLACES OF ENTERTAINMENT

Ref: Application for the Grant of a 7-Day Annual Entertainments Licence

) Premises: The Marcus Ward & Foundry, Bankmore Square, Belfast

| wish to confirm that the Police are offering no objections to this application at this time.

Forwarded for your attention.

Yours faithfully

SO b

Seamus OQ’'Hare
Licensing Officer, Musgrave Station, Belfast

Belfast City District Command -
60 Victoria Street, Belfast, BT1 3Gl.
Tel: 028 90650222 Ext:;i?SOO Email: BelfastLicensing@psni.pnn.police.uk
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